
• 
I est 

Issue 90-189 September 28. 1990 

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT APPEAL OF DAVID C. GROSSACK 

The General Counsel sent a letter to David C. Grossack, Esquire, in response to his 
appeal of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer's determination to deny access 
to certain investigative records under FOIA Exemption 7(A), 5 U.S.C. 552(b)(7)(A).
The General Counsel determined that production of certain documents responsive to the 
request could reasonably be expected to interfere with government law enforcement 
proceedings. (FOIA ReI. 160) 

PROCEEDING INSTITUTED AGAINST V.F. MINTON SECURITIES AND VERNON F. MINTON 

The Commission instituted public administrative proceedings under the Securities 
Exchange Act of 1934 against V.F. Minton Securities, Inc., a registered broker/dealer 
located in Fort Worth, Texas, and Vernon F. Minton, its principal. The Order for 
Public Proceedings alleges that the Respondents violated the registration and 
antifraud provisions of the Securities Act of 1933 and the antifraud provisions of 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934. Specifically, Respondents are alleged to have 
sold approximately 700,000 shares of unregistered stock in U.S. Assurance Corporation
through the use of false, misleading and incomplete statements of material facts 
concerning the ownership, financial condition and business prospects of the company. 

A hearing will be scheduled to take evidence on the staff's allegations and to afford 
the respondents an opportunity to present any defenses. The purpose of the hearing 
is to determine whether the allegations are true and whether any remedial action 
should be ordered by the Commission. (ReI. 34- 28457) 

COMPLAINT AGAINST JEFFREY GEE AND ASSET GROWTH MANAGEMENT 

The Chicago Regional Office announced that, on September 25, it filed a complaint in 
the U.S. District Court, Southern District of Indiana, against Jeffrey L. Gee, a 
registered investment adviser, and Asset Growth Management, Inc., a registered
investment adviser of which Gee is the controlling shareholder. The complaint seeks 



to enjoin them from violations of the antifraud provisions of the federal securities 
laws and the reporting, books and records, .and other provisions of the Investment 
Advisers Act. The complaint also seeks an order requiring the defendants to disgorge 
all funds received from Gee's misappropriation of investor funds. 

The complaint alleges that Gee misappropriated approximately $1,000,000 from Asset 
Growth clients by various means, including the preparation of false account statements 
and the use of forged bank documents. In addition, the complaint alleges that Gee 
misappropriated approximately $425,000 from investors in two limited partnerships by 
falsely representing that the funds were used to purchase certain real estate. Based 
on this conduct, Gee pled guilty in January 1990 to State charges of securities fraud 
and theft, receiving a ten year prison sentence. [SEC v. Jeffrey L. Gee, et al.,
Civil Action No. IP90l862C, USDC, S.D. Indiana] (LR-12634) 

INJUNCTIVE ACTION AGAINST MALIBU CAPITAL CORPORATION 

The Los Angeles Regional Office announced that, on September 2S, the Commission filed 
a complaint in the U.S. District for the District of Columbia against Malibu Capital
Corporation (Malibu), located in Torrance, California. 

The complaint alleges that Malibu filed a misleading Annual Report with the Commission
on Form 10-K for its Fiscal Year ended December 31, 1986, violating Sections 13(a)
and l5(d) of the Securities Exchange Act (Exchange Act) and Rules l2b-20, 13a-l and 
lSd-l thereunder, by falsely stating that its financial statements were presented in 
accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles, when in fact its financial 
statements overstated its consolidated assets by 103%. The complaint also alleges
that Malibu failed to file and to timely file required Annual and Quarterly Reports 
and Notifications of Late Filing, violating Section l3(a) of the Exchange Act and 
Rules l2b-2S, l3a-l and l3a-13 thereunder. The complaint seeks entry of an order 
permanently enjoining Malibu from future violations of Sections l3(a) and lS(d) of
the Exchange Act and Rules l2b-20, l2b-2S, l3a-l, l3a-13, lSd-l and lSd-13 thereunder,
and issuance of an order requiring defendant Malibu forthwith to file with the 
Commission its delinquent Annual and Quarterly Reports. [SEC v. Malibu Capital
Corporation, Civil Action No. 90-23S9 NHJ (D.D.C.)] (LR-1263S) 

JOEL M. COUNTY CONSENTS TO INJUNCTION 

The Commission announced the filing, on September 27, of a Complaint for Permanent 
Injunction in the U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado against Joel M. 
County (County), alleging that he violated Section l7(a) of the Securities Act of 
1933, Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-S thereunder. 
The Complaint alleges that County, while an assistant manager at the Fort Collins,
Colorado branch office of Power Securities Corporation, implemented a number of 
fraudulent sales practices at the direction of Power's senior management. Without 
admitting or denying the allegations of the Complaint, County consented to the entry 
of a Final Judgment of Permanent Injunction permanently enjoining him from violating 
Section l7(a) of the Securities Act, Section 10(b) of the Exchange Act and Rule lOb-
S thereunder. [SEC v. Joel M. County, USDC for the District of Colorado, Civil Action 
No. 90-1719 (September 27, 1990)] (LR-12639) 
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QUEST FOR VALUE CASH MANAGEMENT TRUST 
GARDNER MANAGED ASSET TRUST 

Orders have been issued on applications filed by the following under Section 8(f) of
the Investment Company Act declaring that they have ceased to be investment companies:
QUEST FOR VALUE CASH MANAGEMENT TRUST and GARDNER MANAGED ASSET TRUST. (Rels. IC-
17758 and IC-17759. respectively - September 26) 

SOCIETE GENERALE 

A conditional order has been issued on an application filed by Societe Generale under 
Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act exempting Societe Genera1e from all 
provisions of the Act to permit it to issue and sell in the United States any type 
of its equity securities. either directly or in the form of American Depository Shares 
represented by American Depository Receipts. (ReI. IC-17760; International Series 
ReI. No. 158 - September 27) 

COLONIAL ADVANCED STRATEGIES GOLD TRUST 

A conditional order under Section 6(c) of the Investment Company Act has been issued 
on an application filed by Colonial Advanced Strategies Gold Trust. et al. The order 
grants an exemption from the provisions of Section 12 (d)(3) of the Investment Company
Act and Rule 12d3-1 thereunder to the extent necessary to permit applicants to invest 
in equity or convertible debt securities issued by foreign issuers that derived more 
than 15% of their gross revenues from their activities as a broker. dealer. 
underwriter. or investment adviser. provided such investments meet the conditions 
described in proposed amended Rule l2d3-l. (ReI. IC-17764 - September 27) 

APPROVAL OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGE 

The Commission has approved a rule change submitted by the American Stock Exchange
(SR-AMEX-89-l6) to list for trading a new index option contract based on the Japan 
Index. a broad-based index of Japanese stocks that are traded on the Tokyo Stock 
Exchange. Publication of the approval is expected in the Federal Register during the 
week of October 1. (Rel. 34-28475) 

.....•.• ·...................................................................................................................
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The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC under the 
Securities Act of 1933. The reported information appears as follows: Form. Name. 
Address and Phone Number (if available) of the issuer of the security; Title and the 
number and/or face amount of the securities being offered; Name of the managing
underwriter or depositor (if applicable); File number and date filed; Assigned Branch; 
and a designation if the state.ent is a New Issue. 
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S-18 . MARINE SPORTS INC /DEI, 411 HIGHWAYSOOTHPO BOX 60, GREENBACK, TN 37742 
(615) 856-3035 - 375,000 (S1,875,000) COIMON STOCK. 375,000 (12,250,000) COIMON STOCK. 
(fILE 33-36792-A - SEP. 13) (SR. 5 - NEW ISSUE) 

S-8 MA cot INC, 7 NEW ENGLANDEXECUTIVE PARK, BURLINGTON, MA 01803 (617) 272-9600 -

1,000,000 (14,000,000) COIMON STOCK. (fILE 33-36846 - SEP. 20) (SR. 3)


S-8 MEDTROtIIC INC, 7000 CENTRALAVE NE, MINNEAPOLIS, MN 55432 (612) 574-4000 - 79;390

(12,855,581.27) COIMON STOCK. (fILE 33-36869 - SEP. 21) (SR. 13)


S-1 fA TUCKER GRaJP INC, 75 E WACKERDR STE 1300, CHICAGO, IL 60601 (312) 368-0653 -

1,610,000 (S14,087,500) COCMOtI STOCK. 75,000 (S781,500) aIIIOtI STOCK. UNDERURITER:

MAlOtI NUGENT& CO. (fILE 33-36905 - SEP. 19) (SR. 10 - NEW ISSUE)


S-1 HUNTINGTONNATIONAL BANK/NEW, HUNTINGTONCTR, 41 S HIGH ST, COLLJalS, 011 43260 
(614) 416-8300 - 1,000,000 (S1,000,000) EQUIPMENTTRUST CERTIfICATES. (fILE 33-36906 -
SEP. 19) (aR. 11) 

f-6 CIBA GEIGY LTD, 60 WALL ST, CIO MORGAN GUARANTY TRUST CO Of NEWYORK, NEWYORK, NY

10260 (212) 648-3200 - 10,000,000 (S500,000) DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS fOR COIMON STOCK.

(fILE 33-36910 - SEP. 20) (NEW ISSUE)


S-1 LEGENDSCOCPANYOf CHICAGO INC /DEI, 10 E HURON, CHICAGO, IL 60611 (312) 642-2820 -

690 (S3,450,000) COIMON STOCK. 600,000 (S31,500) WARRANTS,OPTIONS OR RIGHTS.

12,600,000 (14,725,000) COCMOtI STOCK. 12,600,000 (S5,906,88O) COCMOtI STOCK. 120

(S360,060) WARRANTS,OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. UNDERURITER: BLAIR D H & CO INC. (fILE

33-36916 - SEP. 20) (BR. 7)


S-8 LINCOLN TELECOMMUNICATIONSCO, 1440 M ST, LINCOLN, NE 68508 (402) 474-2211 -
250.000 (16, 187,500) ~ STOCK. (fILE 33-36917 - SEP. 20) (BR. 7) 

S-1 EVERfLOW EASTERN PARTNERSLP. 132 SOOTHBROADSTREET, CANfIELD. 011 44406 
(216) 533-2692 - 8,000,000 (S80,000,000) LIMITED PARTNERSHIP CERTIfICATE. (fILE

33-36919 - SEP. 20) (BR. 3 - NEW ISSUE)


S-8 ATWOCOOCEANICS INC, 15835 PARK TEN PL DR, HOUSTON, TX 77084 (713) 492-2929 -

196,000 (S3,944,500) COIMON STOCK. (fILE 33-36922 - SEP. 20) (SR. 13)


S-8 T2 MEDICAL INC, 1121 ALDERMANDR, ALPHARETTA, GA 30202 (404) 442-2160 - 500,000

(S1',8'2.500) COCMOtI STOCK. (fILE 33-36923 - SEP. 20) (SR. 6)


S-3 BRADLEY REAL ESTATE TRUST, 250 BOYLSTONST, BOSTON, MA 02116 (617) 421-0750 -
150.000 (S1.106,250) COIMON SHARESOf BENEfICIAL INTEREST. (fILE 33-36924 - SEP. 20) 
(SR. 6) 

S-8 SCIENTIfIC ATLANTA INC, ONE TECHNOLOGYPKWY, BOX 105600, ATLANTA, GA 30348 
(404) 441-4000 - 500,000 (S7.875,000) C(JI4OtI STOCK. (fILE 33-36925 - SEP. 20) (BR. 7) 

S-8 SCIENTIfIC ATLANTA INC, ONE TECHNOLOGYPM, BOX 105600, ATLANTA, GA 30348 
(404) 441-4000 - 1,250,000 (S19,681,500) COIMON STOCK. (fILE 33-36926 - SEP. 20) 
(SR. 7) 

S-3 UNITED ASSET MANAGEMENTCORP, ONE INTERNATIONAL PL, BOSTON, MA 02110 (617) 330-8900

- 597,865 (S9,603,206.50) COIMON STOCK. (fILE 33-36928 - SEP. 20) (SR. 11)


S-8 EAGLE fOCI) CENTERS INC, RTE 67 KNOXVILLE RD, MILAN, IL 61264 (309) 781-71lO -

350,000 (12,362.500) C(JI4OtI STOCK. (fILE 33-36929 - SEP. 20) (SR. 2)


S-3 IRT CORP, 3030 CALLAN RD, SAN DEIGO, CA 92121 (619) 450-4343 - 3,925,000

(S5,396,875) COMMONSTOCK. (FILE 33-36932 - SEP. 21) (SR. 8)


S-8 EVEREX SYSTEMS INC IDEI, 48431 MILMOtIT DR. fREMONT, CA 94538 (415) 498-1111 -

3,300,000 (S11,325,000) COMMONSTOCK. (FILE 33-36935 - SEP. 21) (SR. 10)


S-8 fIRST ALABAMA BANCSHARESINC, POBOX 1448, MOtITGOtERY, AL 36102 (205) 832-8450 -

500,000 (S1,812,5OO) COMMONSTOCK. (fILE 33-36936 - SEP. 21) (SR. 1)
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REGISTRATIONS CONT.


S-1 EMPIRE SPECIALTY FOODS INC INYI, 600 FOOD CENTER DRIVE, aRONX, NY 10474 
(212) 893-2100 - 1,642,857 ($5,750,000) COMMON STOCK. 3,571,428 ($6,696,428)

COMMON STOCK. 3,511,428 ($9,821,421) COMMON STOCK. 142,851 ($143)

WARRANTS, OPTIONS OR RIGHTS. 142,851 (S600,ooo) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36931 -

SEP. 19) (BR. 3 - NEY ISSUE)


5-3 STEVES HOMEMADE ICE CREAM INC, 5 LAWRENCE ST, BLOOMFIELD, NJ 07003 (201) 429-7661 -
1,213,600 ($1,213,600) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36940 - SEP. 20) CaR. 3) 

S-1 ONCOTECH INC, 1791 KAISER AVENUE, IRVINE, CA 92114 (714) 414-9262 - 1,620,118
($14,586,462) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36943 - SEP. 20) (IR. 6 - NEY ISSUE) 

S-3 FORD MOTOR CREDIT CO, THE AMERICAN RD, DEARBORN, MI 48121 (313) 322-3000 -
2,000,000,000 ($2,000,000,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. UNDERWRITER: 
CREDIT SUISSE FIRST BOSTON LTD, GOLDMAN SACHS INTERNATIONAL LTD,
MERRILL LYNCH INTERNATIONAL LTD. (FILE 33-36946 - SEP. 21) (aR. 12) 

S-8 IDAHO PCM:R CO, 1220 W IDAHO ST, PO BOX 70, BOISE, ID 83707 (208) 383-2200 -
1,500,000 ($34,500,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36947 - SEP. 21) (BR. 8) 

S-3 AMERICAN AIRLINES INC, 4200 AMERICAN BLVD, FT WORTH, TX 76155 (817) 967-1234 -
22,400,000 ($22,400,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. UNDERWRITER: 
GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-36948 - SEP. 21) (BR. 3) 

S-3 AMERICAN AIRLINES INC, 4200 AMERICAN BLVD, FT WORTH, TX 76155 (817) 961-1234 -
22,400,000 ($22,400,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. UNDERWRITER: 
GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-36949 - SEP. 21) (BR. 3) 

5-3 AMERICAN AIRLINES INC, 4200 AMERICAN BLVD, FT WORTH, TX 76155 (817) 967-1234 -
36,800,000 ($36,800,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. UNDERWRITER: 
GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-36~0 - SEP. 21) (BR. 3) 

S-3 AMERICAN AIRLINES INC, 4200 AMERICAN BLVD, FT WORTH, TX 76155 (811) 967-1234 -
36,800,000 ($36,800,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. UNDERWRITER: 
GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-36951 - SEP. 21) (BR. 3) 

5-3 AMERICAN AIRLINES INC, 4200 AMERICAN BLVD, FT WORTH, TX 16155 (817) 967-1234 -
36,800,000 ($36,800,000) EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. 36,800,000 ($36,800,000) 
EQUIPMENT TRUST CERTIFICATES. UNDERWRITER: GOLDMAN SACHS & CO, 
MORGAN STANLEY & CO INC. (FILE 33-36952 - SEP. 21) (aR. 3) 

S-8 AMERICAN EXPLORATION CO, 700 LOUISIANA STE 2100, HOUSTON, TX 17002 (113) 231-0800 
- 190,098 (5819,791.63) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36953 - SEP. 21) (BR. 12) 

S-1 VIRAGEN INC, 2343 W 76TH ST, HIALEAH, FL 33016 (305) 551-6000 - 2,800,055
($1,092,021) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36954 - SEP. 21) (BR. 4) 

S-8 AMERICAN EXPLORATION CO, 700 LOOISIANA STE 2100, HOUSTON, TX 77002 (113) 237-0800 
- 551,961 ($2,380,351.69) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36955 - SEP. 21) (BR. 12) 

S-8 AMERICAN EXPLORATION CO, 700 LOOISIANA STE 2100, HOUSTON, TX 77002 (113) 231-0800 
- 306,090 ($1,320,013.12) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36956 - SEP. 21) (aR. 12) 

5-1 ANB CORP, 110 E MAIN ST, MUNCIE, IN 41305 (317) 141-7575 - 118,966 ($3,450,000) 
COMMON STOCK. UNDERWRITI;R: RAFFENSPERGER IlJGHES& CO INC. (FILE 33-36958 - SEP. 21) 
(BR. 1) 

S-11 FIRST INTERSTATE BANK OF CALIFORNIA, 701 WILSHIRE BLVD, LOS ANGELES, CA 90011 
(213) 614-4814 - 1,000,000 ($1,000,000) PASS-THROUGH MORTGAGE-BACKED CERTIFICATE.

(FILE 33-36960 - SEP. 21) (aR. 20)


S-8 POlLUTION RESEARCH & CONTROL CORP ICAI, 515 W COLORADO ST, GLENDALE, CA 91204 
(818) 247-7601 - 500,000 ($265,000) COMMON STOCK. (FILE 33-36961 - SEP. 21) (BR. 8) 
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REGISTRATIONS CONT. 

S-3 (JtNIC04 GRllJP INC, 437 MADISCII AVE, NEWYORK, NY 10022 (212) 415-3600 - 270,935

($6,282,305.32) CCIIIJN STOCK. (FILE 33-36963 - SEP. 21) (81. 5)


S-8 PV FINANCIAL, 1524 MCHENRYAVE, MODESTO, CA 95350 (209) 575-2900 - 500,000

(13,375,000) CCIIIJN STOCK. (FILE 33-36964 - SEP. 21) (81. 2)


S-3 CONAGRAINC /DEI, ONE CENTRAl. PIC PLZ, CONAGRACTR, ~HA, NE 68102 (402) 978-4000 -

821,800,000 (1821,800,000) STRAIGHT BONDS. (FILE 33-36967 - SEP. 21) (81. 4)


REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE 

July 9: American Depositary Shares For Elan Corporation, Plc, 33-35685.

July 11: American Depositary Shares For N.V. Verenigd Bezit Vnu, 33-35545.

July 18: American Depositary Shares For Hoyts Entertainment Limited, 33-35528.

July 19: American Depositary Shares For Telephone Company of Chile, 33-35860.

July 27: American Depositary Shares for Victoria Petroleum N.L., 33-34585.

August 2: American Depositary Shares for Intern.cional de Ceramica, S.A. de C.V., 33
-
35435.

August 15: American Depositary Shares For We1ko~ Gold Holdings Ltd, 33-35075.

August 16: American Depositary Shares For Net Holding Inc., 33-36160; and Americ~

Depositary Shares For Banco Comercial Portugues, S.A., 33.36126.

August 23: American Depositary Shares For Teva Pharmaceutical Industries Ltd, 33
-
33913.

August 31: American Depositary Shares For Fairhaven International Ltd, 33-35074;

American Depositary Shares For Leslie Gold Kines Ltd, 33-35077; American Depositary

Shares For Havas, 33-35946; and American Depositary Shares For South Roodeport Main Reaf

Areas Ltd, 33-35073.

September 5: American Depositary Shares For Inter-Pacific Industrial Group Berhad, 33
-
36418.

September 7: American Depositary Shares For BBC Brown Boveri Ltd, 33-36687.

September 11: ZET Resources, Inc., 33-30481,

September 13: L.M. Capital, Inc., 33-33939-D.

September 21: Diamond State Bancorp, Inc., 33-32650; Matrix Service Company, 33-36095;

and SunGard Data Systems Inc., 33-36913.

September 24: KcKesson Corpo~ation, 33-36755.


".---'.-.. . 

ACQUISITI()N()FSECl"JB.i'i'IES 

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within ten days on Schedule 
13D if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial 
interest therein exceeds five percent. Persons eligible to use the short form 
(Schedule 13G) may in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Schedule l3G within 45 ~ys
after the end of the calendar year in which the person became subject to Sect10n 
13(d)(1). Companies and individuals making. tender offer must have on file at the 
time the tender offer commences a Schedule 14D·1. 
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Below is a list of recent filings of Schedules 13D and 14D, which includes the 
following information: Column 1 - the company purchased (top), and the name of the 
purchaser; Column 2 - the type of security purchased; Column - 3 - the type of form 
filed; Column 4 - the date the transaction occurred; Column 5 - the current number 
of shares (in OOO's) owned (top) and the current percent owned; Column 6 - the CUSIP 
number (top) and the percent owned; and Column 7 - the status of the filing, i.e., 
new, update or revision. 

EVENT SHRS(ooo)/ CUSIP/ FILING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCK/OWNER FORM PATE XOWNED PRIORX STATUS


AMERICAN NED BLOGS INC cot 7,400 02742010

UN ICORP CANADA & MANN GEORGE 130 7/25/90 58.1 46.3 UPDATE


AMERICAN REAL ESTATE PARTNR DEPOSITRY UNIT 1,290 02916910

ICAHN CARL C ET AL 130 9/13/90 8.9 0.0 NEW


ANTECH CORP cot 647 03232910

AMERICAN PRESIDENT co 130 9/4/90 10.0 10.0 UPDATE


BSN CORP cot PAR $O.D3 713 05571630

BLUMENFELD MICHAEL J ET AL 130 9/13/90 18.7 15.7 UPDATE


BASIC PETE INTL LTD cot 137 07003610

BEAGLE LTO ET AL 130 9/21/90 7.5 6.3 UPDATE


CHAMPION INTL CORP cot 9,343 15852510

LOEWS CORP 130 9/21/90 10.1 8.9 UPDATE


eA8sqPENTMT INC cot 3,950 26950810

LS & M 01L & GAS co 130 9/14/90 72.5 0.0 NEW


EAGLE ENTMT INC cot 4,550 26950810

TYNDALL U1JlE 130 9/14/90 76.7 0.0 NEW


FIREcot INC cot 365 31815710

MULTIPLEX ELECTRICAL SVC ET AL 130 9/12/90 8.1 5.8 UPDATE


GEO INTL CORP COM 1,564 37291210

GAMCO INVESTORS INC ET AL 130 9/21/90 9.2 8.1 UPDATE


HOSPITALITY CAPITAL CORP cot 947 4409092D

HEAD DONALD R 130 9/12/90 3.2 2.1 UPDATE


HOSPITALITY CAPITAL CORP cot 952 44090920

HOFFMANN CHRISTIAN Jill 130 9/12/90 3.2 2.1 UPDATE


HOSPITALITY CAPITAL CORP cot 4,700 44090920

ICEALY JOHN F 130 9/12/90 16.2 0.0 NEW


HOSPITALITY CAPITAL CORP cot 4,700 4409092D

KEALY JOSEPH P 130 9/12/90 16.2 0.0 NEW


HOSPITALITY CAPITAL CORP cot 14,653 4409092D

ZERBIB JOSEPH W 130 9/12/90 49.5 0.0 NEW


JUSTIN IHOS INC cot 1,022 48217110

CHOCTAW SECS L P ET AL 140-1 9/25/90 11.9 11.9 UPDATE


LOOGISTIX INC cot 1,065 54021810

ROSE EDWARD Will ET AL 130 9/21/90 17.6 17.6 UPDATE


NRUC CORP cot 2,557 ~'O

VENTURE CAPITAL MGMT ET AL 130 9/14/90 28.8 0.0 MEW
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ACQUISITIONS CONT. 

EVENT SHRS(OOO)I CUSIPI fiLING

NAME AND CLASS OF STOCKIOWNER FORM PATE JqMEO PRIORI STATUS


NRUC CORP COM 2,557 62999410

VENTURE CAPITAL MGMT ET AL 130 9/14/90 28.8 0.0 RVSION


NASTA INlL INC COM 3,790 63172410

TYCO TOYS INC 140-1 9/25/90 74~2 61.8 UPDATE


NEW YORK FILM WKS INC COM 22,672 64947410

COHEN GERALD 130 12/31/89 27.2 24.0 UPDATE


TVX BROADCAST GROOP INC COM 6,036 87308010

NEWTEL INC 130 9/25/90 100.0 83.2 UPDATE


TVX BROADCAST GROOP INC COM 24,485 87308010

PARAMWNT aJIUIl CATIONS 130 9/25/90 100.0 100.0 UPDATE


VONS COS INC COM 6,164 92886910

ACADIA PARTNERS ET AL 130 9/21/90 15.9 12.5 UPDATE
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Form 8-K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events: 

Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.

Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.

Item 6. Resignations of Registrant's Directors.

Item 7. Financial Statements and Exhibits.


The companies listed below have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or
amendments to 8-K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form 
specified. Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public 
Reference Room (when ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will 
be included with the requested material when mailed. 

STATE 8K ITEM NO. 
NAME OF ISSUER CODE 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 DATE COMMENT 

AJAY SPORTS INC DE X X 09/10/90
ANGELES CORP lCAI CA X X 09124/90 
ARCH IVE CORP /DEI DE X X 08/06/90 
BALCOR EQUITY PROPERTIES XIV IL X X 08/31/90
BALTIMORE GAS & ELECTRIC CO NO X 09/25/90 
BARRINGER RESOURCES INC DE X 09/14/90
BIOPHARMACEUTICS INC DE NO ITEMS 09/24/90 
BLYTH HOLDINGS INC DE X 09/15/90
801 SE CASCADE CORP DE X X 09/25/90 
BRIGHTON INFORMATION SYSTEMS CORP DE X X 09/15/90 
BRNF LIQUIDATING TRUST DE X X 09/04/90 
CERBCO INC DE X 09/19/90
CHEMICAL LEAMAN CORP IPAI PA X 09/20/90 
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